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From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48+3852/2018 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer—cum—APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
Gol, MOEF & Climate Change, Regional Office (North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001, Uttarakhand.

Dated Shimla-1, the “ 3 NOV ‘ZUZB

Diversion of 3.218 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Dhar to Dhangar via Lunsu in Distt.
Kangra, within the jurisdiction of Dehra Forest Division, Distt. Kangra,
Himachal Pradesh. (Online no FP/HP/Road/36915/2018).

Kindly refer to your office letter No.8B/HP/06/142/2019/FC/2121 dated

18.12.2019 on the subject cited above.
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The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your 2bove referred letter

is submitted as below:-

1, Necessary correction has been made at Para (i) a, b & C online Part-II.

2 The detailed clarification for not identified private land for dumping the muck
generated duly aurthenticated by DFO concerned has been enclosed herewith.

3. The information at Para E (ii) online Part-I has now been corrected.

4. The revised geo-referenced map and KML file of CA area has been uploaded in
online Part-II and the copy of same is enclosed herewith.

= The comments of CWLW are under process.

6. The Kutcha road as seen at both ends in KML file has already been constructed
on private land.

7. In reply to this point the villagers to be connected through this road have no
connectivity since independence. The only lifeline to these villages is a Narrow
Gage railway line passing nearby, which also stops during the monsoon. The
construction of this road shall shorten the distance to the railway station Lunsu
on Panthankot Jogindernagar Railway line and provide access to both the roads
thus providing all time wheather road to the villagers and people travelling
through trains. (Photocopy enclosed).

Yours faithfully,
Encls: As above. £ /=

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1
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Endst. No. Ft. 48-3852/2018 (FCA) ' Dated Shimla-1, the

i3 NOV 7mon

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action.

1. CCF Hamirpur w.r.t. his office memo No.D. 46(S) Dehra/3457 dated 22.09.2020.
% 2. DFO Dehra.

3. Executive Engineer HPPWD, Division Dehra Distt.Kangra. HP.

—— AplO
Nodal Officer-tum-APCCF (FCA),

O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1
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